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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIU

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

CGctober 27, 1958

N, B, Hunt
200 Mercantile Bank Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemen:

It has recently been brought to the attention of this office that
the gas production from your Mary E. Wantz Well No. 1 located in the sW/4

sW/4 of Section 21, T-21-5, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico is being measuy

through a coumon meter with your Mary E. Wantz Well No. 2, located in the
m/‘ sw/4 of Section 21, T=-21-5, R-37-E, Eumont Gas Pool.

This is to advise you that it will be necessary that separate meter
{nstallations be installed for these two leases. The problem is more

apparent due to the fact that only a 120 acre allowable is assigned to the

Well No. 2, whereas 160 acres is assigned to Well No. l. As you can see,
for prorstion purposes this method of measurement is not satisfactory.

By carbon copy of this letter I am informing your transporter, Phillips
Petroleum Company, that effectlve November 1, 1958 it will be necessary t

measure the gas separately.
Yours very truly,

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
rroration Manager
RFM/me
ce-E. A. Utz, Gas Engineer
OCC, Santa Fe

Phillips Pet. Co.
Odessa, Texas
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